

11-19-1974

Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-19-1974

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1974). Student Association Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 11-19-1974.
Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/461>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



STUDENT ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

The regular meeting of the Student Association Executive Council was held Tuesday, November 19, 1974 with Bill Fowler presiding. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. beginning with a prayer led by Tom.

PRESENT: Bill Fowler, Mike Lincoln, Brenda Dimitt, Dewitt Yingling, Bob Reynolds, Connie Willke, Lott Therrio, Nancy, Cochran, Suzy Priddy, Sue Foley, Jim Lackey, Terry Barnett, James Sudbury, and Dr. Jerome Barnes.

ABSENT: Brant Bryan

OPEN HOUSE: Bill has been unable to meet with Dean Altman to discuss the dates for the open house.

AMERICAN HERITAGE: As of the present, no new reports are available.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Dewitt reported that a \$300 Coke bill for the chili supper was received. This leaves the budget at \$621.61.

TOY AND DOLLY DRIVE: Nancy, Lott, and Connie comprise this committee, with Nancy serving as chairman.

PHYSICAL PLANT: Something needs to be done concerning the drainage of water on the sidewalks between Keller and Grad by the intramural field. The sidewalk in front of Kendall also needs attention. Nancy will attend to this.

CANDLES: For \$2.00 each, Mrs. Hart will sell the candles we have been renting for coffeehouses. Lott moved that the SA allocate \$100 to buy 50 candles for use during coffeehouses. The motion was seconded and carried 9:2.

OPEN FORUM: December 2 has been suggested as a possible date for our first open forum.

Meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Dimitt

Brenda Dimitt
SA Secretary